Minutes

of the

Ninety-third Annual Session

of the

Center Association

of

Free Will Baptists

August 9, 1986

OFFICERS 1986-1987

MODERATOR	
ASSISTANT MODERATOR	
CLERK	
ASSISTANT CLERK-TREASURER	

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Order of Business	2
Associational Calendar	2
Speakers and Officials for Association	
and Camp Meeting	2
Rules of Order	3
Letter of Dismissions	3
Proceedings	4
State Delegates	6
Woman's Auxiliary District Officers	7
Treasurer's Report	7
Board of Trustees Report	9
Christian Education Board Reports	10
Examining Board Reports	12
Resolutions Adopted	13
Minutes of Quarterly Meetings	13
Possible Plans for Giving	16
Rules Governing Camp Ground Property	17
Standing Boards and Committees	18
Constitution	19
Articles of Faith	22
Church Covenant	24
Church Statistics	25
Church Directory	26
Ordained Minister's Directory	28

ORDER OF BUSINESS

- 1. Introductory Sermon.
- 2. House called to order by the Moderator
- 3. Letters called for, read and received.
- 4. Right hand of fellowship and seating of delegates.
- 5. Petitionary letters called for.
- 6. Invite visiting brethren to seats of council.
- 7. Reading of Rules of Order (By-Laws).
- 8. Appointment of committees.
- 9. Unfinished business.
- 10. New business.
- 11. Report of committees.
- 12. Election of Officers and Board Members.
- 13. Miscellaneous

ASSOCIATIONAL CALENDAR

First Quarterly Meeting - Nov. 15, 1986 Memoria	
Second Quarterly Meeting - Feb. 21, 1987 Stonewall	1
Third Quarterly Meeting - May 9, 1987 Center	r
Annual Association - Aug. 8, 1987 Sulphur, First	t
Junior Youth Camp - June 7-12, 1987 Campground	d
Associational Revival - June 21-27, 1987 Campground	d
Jr. High and Senior Youth Camp - June 21-27, 1987 Campground	d
District CTS Competition To be announced	d

SPEAKERS AND OFFICIALS FOR NEXT ASSOCIATION AND CAMP MEETING

Evangelist	
Memorial Speaker	
Song Director	
Pianist	

RULES OF ORDER

- At every sitting, the meeting shall be opened and closed with prayer by the Moderator, or whomever he may request.
- 2. Those who speak shall rise and address the Moderator. Personal reflections shall be avoided in all debates.
- 3. No motion shall be discussed without first being seconded.
- 4. When a motion has been made and seconded, the Moderator shall ask, "Any discussion or remarks?" If none, the question shall be disposed of as usual.
- If any proposition or motion under debate contains two or more points, it shall be divided at the request of any member and the vote taken separately.
- Motions made and lost shall not be recorded on the minutes unless ordered by the party making the motion.
- No one shall speak more than twice on the same subject without special leave of the Moderator.
- 8. All questions shall be decided by the majority of members present and voting.
- In respect for the chair, anyone needing to leave the Assembly while business is in session, should ask leave of the Moderator, if possible. All delegates, elected and standing, are obligated to stay until the close of the Association.
- Minutes shall be leisurely read and corrected if necessary before the close of the Association.
- Arrangements shall be made at each session of the Association for one sermon and one devotion during each day of the annual or Quarterly Meeting.
- 12. Alteration may be made in these rules at any regular session.

LETTER OF DISMISSIONS

I his is to certify that	is a member
	llowship of God's people, and dismissed from
Done in Church Conference this	day of, 19,
	County, Oklahoma.
, Pastor	, Clerk

PROCEEDINGS

SATURDAY MORNING:

The ninety-third annual association of the Center Association of Free Will Baptists convened at the Campground August 9, 1986.

The meeting was called to order by the moderator, Bro. James Murray. Prayer was led by Bro. Larry Weatherman. Steve Turner led the congregation in singing "Love Lifted Me", accompanied at the piano by Norma Weatherman.

Bro. L. D. Stonecipher gave a devotion from John 15:1-14 and led in prayer.

Church letters were read from all churches. Oakman sent their letter but did not have representation. The letters were received and the following delegates seated by right hand of fellowship:

Ada - Jerry Price, Ethel Waters, Oleta Pate Asher - Quinton Key, Beulah Fry, Connie Kay

Byng - Janice Hobbs

Camp Ground - Myrtle Roberts, Donnie Stansbury, Judy Griffin Cedar Grove - Lois Scorggins, Jeanne White, Gerry Scroggins

Center - Robbie Henry, Christie Hood, Jeanette Savage

Gaar Corner - Cleo Jones, Roberta Summers

Happyland - Marie Roundtree, Willie Smith, Lassie Griffin

Maranatha - Mike Creswell, Martha Creswell

Memorial - Ruth Owens, Emmit Owens, Charlott Jeffries

Non - Bob Masoner, Helen Masoner

Oakman - None

Pauls Valley - Mildred Stonecipher, Esther Wood

Stonewall - Nell Lynch

Stratford - Earbie Ginn, Jim Reeves

Sulphur, First - Leroy Hunt, Roy Thompson, Marcelene Thompson

Wilson - Marie Murray

Wolf - Fern Holik, Weldon Siler

There were 68 voting delegates present.

The moderator read the Rules of Order.

Bro. Edwin Wade, President of Hillsdale, was introduced. He requested prayer for the opening of the fall semester and for students. He expressed appreciation for the contributions of the Center Association to the college. He pointed out that Hillsdale is state accredited and they are working toward being accredited by North Central Association which will make it easier for student's credits to be transferred to out-of-state schools and will also make matching gifts and foundational money more readily available.

The Executive Board members were elected: Bro. David Sutton,

2-year member and Bro. Leroy Holman, 5-year member.

The Board of Trustees report was read and accepted. (See reports) Motion carried to give this board a rising vote of thanks for the excellent job they are doing. Anthony Prince was elected as 5-year member of the Board of Trustees.

Motion carried that we set aside a resolution stating that no more than one member of the same church can serve on the same standing board.

Motion carried that the officers of the Association make a record check and find out what is on the books regarding the previous motion and report to the next quarterly meeting.

We were dismissed for recess before the Memorial Service.

MEMORIAL SERVICE:

Prayer was led by Bro. Bill Adcock. The congregation sang "When We All Get To Heaven" and "Amazing Grace" led by Steve Turner with Donna Wood at the piano.

The assistant clerk read the names of the following loved ones from the various churches that have passed on during the last year:

Ada - Alyce Hessler, Pearl Johnson, R. D. McCoy, Ruth Phillips, F. W. Blay, Clara Swimm, Pearl Pace, Ada West, Grace Henry

Cedar Grove - Laverne Scroggins

Center - Louise Henry

Gaar Corner - Birdie Jane Escue, Bob Peek

Non - Henry Hendrix, Edd Campbell

Oakman - Lydia Jones

Stonewall - Letha Trow

Stratford - John Wood, Claud Freeman, Elbert Dudley,

George Gideon

Sulphur, First - Rev. J. H. (Doc) Hill, Zelma Ward, Maggie McGuire, Opal Laster, Henry Wilson, Roy Gist

The congregation stood in reverence while Bro. Carl Shivers led in prayer.

A special song, "Jesus Will Outshine Them All", was sung by Steve Turner, Robbie Henry and Leroy Holman.

Rev. Bill Griffin was the speaker for the Memorial Service. He chose II Timothy 4:1-8 for his scripture reading using "I charge thee therefore" as his theme. He stated that we need to do all we can possibly do because we do not know the time of our departure. Make full proof of thy ministry. We need to fight a good fight and finish our course as those have that passed on before us. He closed with prayer.

The following Pulpit Committee was appointed: Myrtle Roberts, Chairman, Roberta Summers, and Jeanette Savage.

Bro. Bill Adcock and Bro. Carl Shivers were appointed by the moderator to serve on the Examining Board for this session in the absence of Bro. Doyle Holstein and Bro. Bob Hatcher.

The Treasurer's Report was distributed by the treasurer. Motion carried to accept this report.

We were dismissed for the noon meal and the blessing asked on the food and the remainder of the session.

AFTERNOON SESSION:

The afternoon session was called to order by the moderator, Bro. James Murray. Steve Turner led the congregation in singing "At The Cross" accompanied by Connie Kay.

The Christian Education Board report was given by Bro. Dean Stone. (See reports) Motion carried to receive the report and act on the recommendations. Motion carried to adopt the date changes for the youth camps, that the associational revival be held in conjunction with the senior camp, and that in the ensuing years the camp dates be set at the time deemed best by the Christian Education Board.

Donna Wood was elected as 5-year member of the Christian Education Board. The congregation gave a rising vote of thanks to this board for a job well done.

The Pulpit Committee Report was given. Bro. Leroy Holman was elected as speaker for the November quarterly meeting and Bro. Bill Bratcher was elected as alternate speaker.

The Examining Board report was read. (See reports) A request for a letter of recommendation for Charles Bigger to the Poteau River Valley Association was read. Motion carried to grant this request. Bro. Bill Griffin was elected as 5-year member of the Examining Board.

Bro. Bill Bratcher was elected as 5-year member of the Resolutions Committee.

The following associational officers were elected: James Murray, Moderator; Carroll Milner, Assistant Moderator; Norma Weatherman, Clerk; Eugene Hobbs, Assistant Clerk-Treasurer.

State delegates were appointed and motion carried to grant the moderator the authority to appoint persons to fill any vacancies that arise.

STATE DELEGATES

Kathy Perry, Quinton Kay, Scott Vandiveer, Myrtle Shivers, Jacky Caton, Lonnie Barnes, Connie Kay, Wanda Murphy, Kathleen Sutton, Mike Creswell, Ida Stewart, Christine Barnes, Donna Tatum, Betty Holstein, Bea Dudley, Steve Turner, Marie Murray and Weldon Siler.

GENERAL BOARD MEMBER - 1987, James Murray.

Motion carried the request made by the Stonewall church for air conditioning for the dormitories be referred to the Trustee Board for study.

Motion carried that in keeping with the quarterly associational meeting in the churches, that we rotate the annual meeting place in the churches.

Motion made by Bro. Leroy Holman that we give a rising vote of thanks to our cooks, associational officers and youth camp workers. Motion carried.

Motion carried to adjourn.

WOMAN'S AUXILIARY DISTRICT OFFICERS

President Fran Milner, Rt. 5, Box 96, Ada, OK 74820 Vice President Carolyn Holman, 418 H. SW, Ardmore, OK 73401 Secretary Norma Weatherman, P. O. Box 1340, Ada, OK 74820 Asst. Secretary ... Onema Erickson, 1302 W. Okla, Sulphur, OK 73086 Treasurer Margaret Mouser, 718 E. 15th, Ada, OK 74820 Asst. Treasurer Robbie Henry, Rt. 5, Box 249, Ada, OK 74820 Mission Study Noralene Groves, Rt. 5, Box 87, Ada, OK 74820 Mission Prayer Myrtle Shivers, Box 225, Stratford, OK 74872 Mission Action .Rita Cope, Murray Rt, Box 77H, Ardmore, OK 73401 Field Worker Erma Williams, Rt. 2, Box 110M, Ada, OK 74820

If your church does not have an auxiliary, and you wish to organize one, contact the Field Worker, or any of these officers will assist you. We have five (5) auxiliaries in the district with a membership of seventy-nine (79).

TREASURER'S REPORT

Receipts

Ada Asher Byng Campground Cedar Grove Center Gaar Corner Happyland Maranatha Memorial Non Oakman Pauls Valley Stonewall Stratford Sulphur, First Wilson Wolf	\$15,935.58 639.00 4,431.29 1,226.00 3,448.95 4,275.70 2,429.16 1,927.37 3,803.00 991.53 705.00 600.00 160.00 883.00 8,075.82 6,192.70 3,291.92 1,752.56
Other	
Total Receipts Balance Forward from 1984-85	63,807.25 4,938.23 \$68,745.48

Treasurer's Report (Cont'd)

Disbursements

World Vision Oklahoma Missions Home Missions Foreign Missions State Co-op Hillsdale College Telephone Pest Control (85) Post Office Box Bank Loan Evangelist (85) Piano Treat's (85) Camp Cooks (85) Annual Association Cooks Printing Moderator Clerk State Delegates People's Electric Co-op Water Trison (85) Camp Films (85) Camp Food (85) Christian Education Board Camper's Insurance Camp Ground Insurance Associational Minutes Mail, Stamps, etc.	3,540,28 3,346.59 10,211.81 19,782.04 10,412.73 753.22 150.00 29.00 1,294.48 250.00 300.00 70.31 450.00 50.00 129.52 100.00 100.00 1,235.00 546.96 264.84 57.75 206.97 106.53 1,154.95 600.00 105.00 1,148.00 371.95 48.33
Camper's Insurance	105.00 1,148.00
Total Disbursements Balance in Treasury	61,702.76 7,042.72*
*PATANCE IN FINDS.	\$68,745.48

*BALANCE IN FUNDS:

General	Fund	 \$ 716.28
Camp Fur	nd	 6,326.44
		\$7,042.72

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REPORTS

QUARTERLY MEETING

February 15, 1986:

Camp maintenance and improvement activities will begin in early April. Several new and unfinished projects are scheduled for completion during 1986. We solicit your assistance in these activities.

ANNUAL ASSOCIATION

August 9, 1986:

I. Camp Usage

The camp facilities were used on three occasions during the past year. These were:

- Junior Youth Camp, June 22 through June 27, 1986 with approximately 125 participants (campers and workers).
- Senior Youth Camp and associational revival, July 27 through August 1, 1986 with approximately 70 campers and workers.
- Annual associational business meeting on August 10, 1985.

II. Camp Improvements

Major accomplishments during the past year include:

- 1. Construction of a softball field.
- 2. Repair of the north end of the tabernacle.
- Construction of a foundation under the boys wooden dormitory.

III. Financial Report

Expenditures for 1985-86 are included in the treasurer's report.

IV. Improvement Plans

- A. Projects planned for completion during the remainder of this calendar year are:
 - Addition of a foundation under the girls wooden dormitory.
 - Construction of a storage building.

CHRISTIAN EDUCATION BOARD REPORTS

November 16, 1985:

The Christian Education Board has scheduled the monthly L.I.F.E. meetings for 1985-May, 1986. The time is 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. the first Saturday night of each month unless otherwise specified. The monthly associational skating party is once again the third Monday night at the Star Skate Arena.

Since the initiation of the L.I.F.E. program, it has steadily grown. Our board feels that our churches are drawn together in christian fellowship through this monthly program. There are several expenses encountered and the funds are limited. It is not feasible to take up a love offering to help with expenses and our youth may not have money with them. Therefore, we would like to request that the association budget \$75.00 monthly support to the Christian Education Board for the L.I.F.E. program and other expenses. We are endeavoring to provide our youth (and adults too) with christian fellowship and guidance in our denomination.

The CEB appreciates the support of the Center Association and are proud to be serving the Lord through it.

February 15, 1986:

Your Christian Education Board has sponsored three monthly L.I.F.E. youth rallies since our last quarterly meeting in November. December 7 the L.I.F.E. rally met at the Sulphur First church for a Christmas praise service while on January 3 & 4 the L.I.F.E. program featured an all-night Lock-in at the Ardmore YMCA. This month the rally assembled at the Wintersmith Park Lodge in Ada for the annual Sweetheart Banquet. Pastor Bobby Thomas from the Mineral Springs Free Will Baptist Church spoke and was very effective on subjects relating to teenagers.

The attendance for each of these three L.I.F.E. rallies has averaged approximately 100. If your church is presently not involved in the monthly L.I.F.E. program, we encourage you to become involved. Below is a calendar of activities for the upcoming spring and summer. Thank you for your support and prayer!

L.I.F.E.		
March 1	Center FWB Church	(Drama presentation and speaker
		by Hillsdale Players)
April 5	Stratford FWB Church	(Christian Film showing of
•		"Fury to Freedom")
May 3	Ada First FWB Church	("Celebrate L.I.F.E. Worship
•		carvice - speaker TRA)

COMPETITIVE ACTIVITIES

District	April 26	Latta High School Auditorium
State	May 17	Hillsdale FWB College

YOUTH CAMP

Junior June 22-27

Senior July 27-August 2

State Jr High June 9-13 (First Mission Campground, Drumright)

State Sr High June 16-20 (Camp Look-Away, Tahlequah)

State Jr July 7-11 (First Mission Campground, Drumright)

August 9, 1986:

The Christian Education Board is proud to report another fruitful year for the Lord.

The monthly L.I.F.E. meetings averaged 75 in attendance and many christian friendships strengthened. The upcoming schedule for L.I.F.E. is attached. We hope that you will encourage attendance from adults as well as youth. Our young people need christian adults after which to pattern their lives.

The monthly skating will once again be on the third Monday night at the Star Skate Arena in Ada beginning September 15 at 7:00 p.m.

We are proud to report entries in the C.T.S. Competitive Activities in District, State, and National levels from Ada, Byng, Cedar Grove, Center, Gaar Corner, and Maranatha. Competing in the National Competition were: Prince Puppetteers (Ada), Michael Caton-Painting (Cedar Grove), Chad Jamar-Memorization (Ada), Justin Presley-Memorization (Ada), *Allison Richards-Piano (Maranatha), *Bobbie Boren-Declamation (Ada), *Kevin Wood-Sculpture (Center), *Joe Milner-Photography (Center), and *Clay Milner-Photography (Center).

The Junior Youth Camp was the largest ever with 102 campers registered. Bro. Howard Gwartney did a tremendous job ministering to the youth.

There were 52 campers at Senior Camp. Both workers and campers should be commended for withstanding the extremely hot week. The sponsors are proud to report 2 saved and 20 rededications during the week. Bro. Charlie Murphy delivered the Lord's messages in a soul stirring manner. All present should claim revival. This association can boast of missionaries, pastors and numerous laymen serving the Lord through the efforts of this youth camp. Possibly more lives are changed here in one week than in some of our churches per year.

Due to opinions expressed to us, our board proposes a change in the summer youth camp program. It seems more feasible for all involved to have both camps in June. For 1987 this would be: Junior Camp-June 7-12 and Senior Camp-June 21-27. We pray that you as an association will support and pray for us for the coming year.

*Indicates winners at National Competitive Activities.

YEARLY L.I.F.E. SCHEDULE

September 6 Youth Camp

Activities: Games & Gospel

Chairperson: Bro. Carroll Milner

October 4 Sulphur First Church

Activities: Hayride and Fireside Worship

Chairperson: Steve Turner

November 1 Byng Church

Activities: Film

Chairperson: Dean Stone

December 6 Center Church

Activities: Christmas Praise Program

Chairperson: Donna Wood

January 2-3 YMCA-Ardmore

Activities: Lock-In

Chairperson: Randall Richards

February 7 Wintersmith Lodge

Activities: Valentine Banquet

Chairpersons: Marzell Briggs & Tim Scroggins

March 7 Ada First Church

Activities: YET Team (Tulsa)
Chairperson: Dean Stone

April 4 Stratford Church

Activities: Speaker (TBA) Chairperson: Dean Stone

May 2 Maranatha Church

Activities: Treasure Hunt Chairperson: Randall Richards

Information will be sent out monthly about each specific meeting!!

EXAMINING BOARD REPORT

November 16. 1985:

The Examining Board recommends Quinton Kay, Dean Sewell and B. J. Dalton be licensed to preach and that Robert Brown be accepted as an ordained deacon from another association.

May 10. 1986:

The Examining Board has examined Bro. Earl Hood and recommend he be accepted into our Association as an ordained minister and recommend a letter be written to Kiamichi Association.

We recognize the acceptance of the credentials of Marion Drake.

August 9, 1986:

We have examined the following and find them sound in doctrine and recommend them for membership in this Association: Rev. Jerry Dudley and Rev. I. L. Florence.

We recommend Bro. Lois Scroggins for ordination as a deacon.

RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED

November 16. 1985:

Resolutions #1 (Tabled from August 10, 1985) - Be it resolved that members of associational standing boards and committees be given voting privileges at all associational business meetings. This would require the amendment of Article I of the constitution. The second paragraph of this article would be modified to read as follows:

"Voting members shall include ordained ministers and deacons who are members in good standing of member churches in the association, elected officers of the Association, members of associational standing boards and committees, and delegates chosen by the churches in the union, not to exceed three (3) from their respective church to each meeting shall be entitled to seats."

Resolutions #3 (Tabled from August 10, 1985) - Be it resolved Article X of the Constitution be changed to read:

"The meeting of this Association shall be Saturday morning before the second Sunday in August of each year. Quarterly meetings of the Association shall meet on the third Saturday of November and February, and the second Saturday of May."

MINUTES OF QUARTERLY MEETINGS

November 16, 1985:

The first quarterly meeting was held at the Stonewall church. The meeting was called to order by the moderator, Bro. James Murray. Prayer was led by Bro. L. D. Stonecipher.

Bro. Jack Griffin led the congregation in singing "Bringing In the Sheaves" and "That Heavenly Home", accompanied by Deonna Griffin. Bro. Charles Bigger gave a devotion from Acts 3:1 -- being a witness.

Church letters were read from all churches except Sulphur. They were not represented because of serious illness in their church. The delegates were seated by the right hand of fellowship. There were 45 delegates and 28 standing delegates present.

The Rules of Order were read by the assistant moderator, Bro. Carroll Milner.

The following Pulpit Committee was appointed: Ora Angel, Emmit Owens, and Eunice Holt.

Bro. James Murray resigned from the Examining Board since he is serving as moderator. Bro. Bob Hatcher was elected to serve as 3-year member on the Examining Board.

Motion carried to take from the table, Resolutions #1 and #3 from the annual meeting. Motion carried to adopt these resolutions. (See Resolutions Adopted).

The treasurer's report was distributed. Motion carried to adopt this report.

The Christian Education Board report was read. (See reports) Motion carried to grant the request of the Christian Eeucation Board for \$75.00 per month to fund their programs.

There was a discussion on the Calvin Church situation. Motion carried that since there had been a period of time since our last contact with them that we ask the Executive Board to meet with the Calvin Church, determine their status and report back to the association.

Motion carried that we hold our adjournment until after the worship service so that it can be recorded in the minutes.

Prayer was led by Bro. Robert Brown.

The worship service began with the congregation singing "Let Us Sing" and "Some Day" led by Jack Griffin.

Kay Prince and Judy Hanks sang "The Sun's Coming UP". Jack, Bill and Deonna Griffin sang "Consider the Lillies" and "What A Meeting in the Air".

Bro. Doyle Holstein, speaker for the worship service, took his scripture reading from Luke 14:23. "The harvest is ready but the workers are few. We are sitting at a crossroad. There has never been a time in history when more people need to be reached and never a time when there were more workers available." He admonished us to do our part in presenting Christ to a lost and dying world. Following invitation, Bro. James Murray led in prayer.

The Pulpit Committee selected Bro. Lewie Jeffries as speaker for the February Quarterly Meeting and Bro. Bob Hatcher as alternate. The Examining Board report was read. Motion carried to accept

the recommendations of the board. (See reports)

Following announcements and prayer requests, Bro. Jack Johnson led in the dismissal prayer and asked the blessing on the food.

February 15, 1986:

The second quarterly meeting was held at the Stratford Church. Bro. James Murray, moderator, called the meeting to order. Prayer was led by Bro. Loyd Reddick. Congregational singing "When We All Get To Heaven" and "I Shall Not Be Moved" were led by Jack Griffin and Bob Hatcher. Connie Kay was pianist.

A devotion was given by Bro. Carroll Milner from Psalms 127:1-2, followed by greetings from the Stratford pastor, Bro. Charles Bigger.

Church letters were read and delegates seated by right hand of fellowship as the congregation sang "O How I Love Jesus". All churches were represented. There were 75 voting delegates present.

Visitors were recognized. The Rules of Order were read by the moderator.

A letter from the Executive Board sent to the Calvin Church was read for information. Motion carried to remove the Calvin Church from our roll as a member of the Center Association.

The following pulpit committee was appointed: Matt Holman, Jacky Caton and Emmit Owens.

Bro. N. R. Smith was introduced. He represented Hillsdale, informing us of the Bible Conference and On Campus Days. He also reported that the general fund money for Hillsdale was down.

Bro. Connie Cariker, state executive secretary, reported on the minister's insurance, the Target 90 emphasis and Oklahoma hosting the National Association in Tulsa in July, 1986.

The treasurer's report was distributed and explained. Motion carried to adopt this report.

Bro. Dean Stone gave the Christian Education Board report and announced activities scheduled by the local and state Christian Education Boards. (See reports)

Bro. Leroy Holman reported on Fifty Years Advancement in Missions, a three-year effort to raise \$2,000,000; 60% to be used in four areas: 1) Provide 50% cash for missionaries up-front before they go to the field; 2) construction of church facilities in foreign fields: 3) evangelistic tools, films, etc., and 4) bible institutes and training for nationals.

Bro. Charles Bigger announced a Sunday School seminar sponsored by the State Sunday School Board to be held at the Stratford Church March 3-5.

Bro. David Sutton, Chairman of the Growth Task Force for Oklahoma, announced Roll Call Sunday on March 23.

The Board of Trustees Report was read. Motion carried to receive this report. (See reports)

The report of the Pulpit Committee was given. Bro. Loyd Reddick was elected speaker for the May quarterly meeting. Bro. Leroy Holman was elected alternate speaker.

The worship service began with congregational singing, "His Name Is Wonderful", "Going Home", and "The Eastern Gate" led by Steve Turner accompanied by Connie Kay. Prayer was led by Bro. Q. R. Davis. A quartet special, "Something Worth Living For", was sung by Steve Turner, Meryl Erickson, Leroy Holman and Myrtle Roberts.

Bro. Lewie Jeffries was speaker, taking his text from I Cor. 5: 1-8. "Preserving the church through discipline."

Following his sermon Bro. Jeffries announced the dedication of the new East Sulphur church building and name change to Memorial Free Will Baptist Church.

The session adjourned with prayer and the blessing on the food by Bro. Charles Bigger.

May 10, 1986:

The third quarterly meeting, held at the Ada church, was called to order by moderator, Bro. James Murray. Prayer was led by Bro. Joe Summers. The congregation sung "Heaven Came Down and Glory Filled My Soul" and "This World Is Not My Home" led by Steve Turner accompanied by Carla Williams. Bro. Meryl Erickson gave a devotion from Phil. 3:13-14, "Learn from the past, close gates on past disappointments, close gates on pet peeves, and look to the future to win the lost to Christ". Prayer was led by Steve Turner

Church letters were read from all churches except Wolf and the delegates seated by right hand of fellowship. There were 71 voting delegates present.

Bro. David Sutton, host pastor, brought greetings and reported on Target 90. He challenged every church to appoint a person to represent them in keeping records and reporting in the area of growth. He asked that the name of the representative be submitted to him as chairman of the state Growth Task Force. Bro. Carroll Milner, assistant moderator, read the Rules of Order. The treasurer's report was given. Motion carried the report be adopted.

Bro. Burton Perry was introduced and gave a report on the C.E.P. Program. Bartlesville and Glenpool are the only C.E.P. churches. Elk City is a new project and the board is looking at Hugo as a possible area for a C.E.P. church. Bro. Perry presented plaques to the churches of the Association supporting C.E.P., Ada, Camp Ground, Happyland, Stratford and Wilson. A plaque will also be given to Wolf. He reported that a Target 90 packet will be completed by the time of the state association to aid churches in the growth emphasis.

Bro. Dean Stone gave an oral report on the past and upcoming activities of the Christian Education Board. He then gave a slide presentation of the activities of the past year.

A letter of resignation by Bro. Charles Bigger from the Executive Board was read. Bro. Loyd Reddick was elected to fill the vacancy.

The moderator declared a recess before the worship service.

The worship service began with the congregation singing "The Family of God" and "He Whispers Sweet Peace To Me".

Kay Harris, from the Center Church, sang "When He Was On The Cross, We Were On His Mind" and "The King of Who I Am".

Bro. Loyd Reddick delivered a message from Eph. 2:1-22 using the topic, "The exalted privilege of the Christian."

The Examining Board Report was read. Motion carried this report be accepted. (See reports)

Motion carried we advertise the annual association and camp meeting.

Following announcements we were dismissed and the blessing asked on the food by Bro. Carl Shivers.

FOUR POSSIBLE PLANS FOR GIVING:

(These co-op plans may change from time to time by vote of the Association.)

- 1. New Co-op Plan 50% to State Co-op Fund
 45% to Camp Fund
 5% to Center Association General Fund
- 2. Old Co-op Plan 85% to State Co-op Fund
 10% to Center Association General Fund
 5% to C.E.P.
- 3. <u>Individual Choice</u> The church designates the dollar amount to go to each fund.
- 4. Combination of the Above (This method is used by churches giving to one of the co-op plans but still wanting to designate monies to funds not covered by the co-op plan selected.)

RULES GOVERNING CAMP GROUND PROPERTY

- 1. No camping will be allowed on the west side of the brook that runs across the property.
- 2. No person or persons will be allowed to take up residence, permanent or temporary, on the property, unless by special permission by the Board of Trustees.
- 3. Lots shall be located and numbered beginning with Lot 1, on east side of brook where it comes into property on north side and numbered eastward consecutively to the NE corner of property, thense southward still consecutively along the east side of property to the SE corner of said property, said lots shall be 40 feet square. A plat of same shall be kept by Board of Trustees, also a record of the disposal of lots.
- 4. Any Free Will Baptist belonging to any Church in our Association may build a cabin on this property subject to the following regulations:
 - A. No cabin or permanent camps shall be built on any part of the property except on lots mentioned in Rule No. 3.
 - B. No person may build a cabin or permanent camp without getting permission from the Board of Trustees.
 - C. No person shall have the right to move any cabin or permanent camp off the property at any time or for any purpose.
 - D. If and when the owner of a cabin or permanent camp shall move out of the State of Oklahoma he shall offer for sale said cabin or permanent camp and if not sold within one year from the date of his departure to some person who is a member of some church in the Center Association it shall become the property of the Association or he may give it to the Association or to some person, if such person is a member of some church in the Center Association.
- 5. Only church sponsored groups may use the camp facilities.
- 6. Camp property may be used only upon permission of the Board of Trustees.
- 7. Camp property shall be cleaned following each activity. This shall be the responsibility of the group using the property. Any damages to or problems with camp facilities must be reported to the Board of Trustees. The trustees or their designated representative shall ascertain the condition of the camp at the conclusion of each camp activity.
- Camp facilities may not be used between November 1 and March 31 of each year except by special permission of the Board of Trustees.
- A report describing camp utilization will be made to the association at each annual meeting. This report shall include:
 - a) a list of groups using the camp
 - b) total number using camp
 - c) financial report
 - d) proposed changes in the Rental Agreement

STANDING BOARDS AND COMMITTEES

Executive Board

Leroy Holman Carl Shivers David McDougal, Chairman David Sutton Carroll Milner	4 Years 3 Years 2 Years
Board of Trustees	
Anthony Prince Jacky Caton James Briggs Lynn Wood, Chairman Steve Turner	4 Years 3 Years 2 Years
Christian Education Board	
Donna Wood	4 Years 3 Years 2 Years
Examining Committee	
Bill Griffin	4 Years 3 Years 2 Years
Resolutions Committee	
Bill Bratcher Jimmy Ray Nichols, Chairman Lawrence Weatherman Jerry Price Orville West	4 Years 3 Years 2 Years
General Board Member 1987 James	s Murray

CONSTITUTION

Preamble

From long experiance, we the members of the Center Association of Free Will Baptists being regularly baptised upon the profession of faith in Jesus Christ and being convinced of the necessity of combination of churches to perpetuate a union and communion among us, and to preserve and maintain correspondence with each other, we do therefore ordain this Constitution for better associational government.

ARTICLE I--Membership

The Center Association of Free Will Baptists shall be composed of Free Will Baptist Churches in Oklahoma which maintain gospel order and are in agreement with denominational doctrines and practices.

Voting members shall include ordained ministers and deacons who are members in good standing of member churches in the association, elected officers of the Association, members of associational standing boards and committees, and delegates chosen by the churches in the union, not to exceed three (3) from their respective church to each meeting shall be entitled to seats.

ARTICLE II--Letters of Representation

Letters from each church giving information requested on letter forms supplied by the associational clerk shall be presented to the annual session. Letters from each church to quarterly meetings shall include only the names of delegates and alternates from the churches.

ARTICLE III -- Fees

Each church should send \$10.00 to the annual meeting for printing of minutes which shall be distributed at the discretion of the Clerk. Each church should share in the support of the Association with a \$10.00 love offering to each quarterly and annual meeting.

No board or individual, except the Executive Board in time of emergency, within the framework of the Association shall have the authority to set, designate, or levy any certain amount of fees or finance upon any individual, church, or group without the approval of the associational body while in regular session.

ARTICLE IV--Officers and Standing Boards

OFFICERS: Officers of the Association shall include a Moderator, Assistant Moderator, Clerk, Assistant Clerk-Treasurer who shall be chosen by sufferage of members present at the close of each annual session and shall serve for the ensuing associational year.

STANDING BOARDS: All boards shall be composed of five (5) members who shall be elected at the annual meeting to terms of 5, 4, 3, 2, and 1 year. No individual shall serve on more than one standing board at one time. Board members with two consecutive absences from the Quarterly Meetings without notifying by letter or telephone, will be eliminated and replaced from the respective board. Vacancies in the boards may be filled at the Quarterly Meetings of the Association. Standing Boards and duties are as follows:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES: This board shall hold title to all real property owned by the Association. It shall be responsible for the upkeep and maintenance of the associational property.

EXECUTIVE BOARD: This board shall act for and in behalf of the Association when not in session. It shall examine all churches desiring to unite with the Association and shall act as an organizational council for newly constituted churches.

This board shall have the authority to call the Association into special session by notifying member churches at least ten (10) days in advance of the called session.

CHRISTIAN EDUCATION BOARD: This board shall be responsible for arranging the program and selecting workers for the annual youth camp. They shall promote the Sunday School and Church Training Service programs in the member churches of the Association.

EXAMINING BOARD: This board shall examine all ministers for license and ordination including those who shall come from other Associations. It shall examine all deacons for ordination. The time of examination of candidates shall be at the discretion of the board with a written recommendation to be presented to the next meeting of the Association following the examination for approval by the body.

All candidates for ordination to the Gospel Ministry shall be required by the board to answer the questions as adopted by the Oklahoma State Association of Free Will Baptists entitled "Questionaire for Ministers to be Ordained" as printed in the minutes of the State Association.

This board shall have the duty and right to investigate reports of and alleged errors in doctrine or practice within our licensed and ordained ministers contrary to those outlined in the Free Will Baptist Treatise.

ARTICLE V--Petitionary Letters

Any church, including newly constituted churches, may be admitted into the Association at any regular meeting when the names of delegates and a letter petitioning for membership are presented, and when the church has been examined by the Executive Board of the Association and are found orthodox and orderly.

ARTICLE VI--Questions

No question from any church in the Association shall come under the consideration of the Association except it has first been discussed in its own church conference.

ARTICLE VII--Motions

Every motion made and seconded shall come under the consideration of the Association unless it be withdrawn by the person making the motion.

ARTICLE VIII--Clerk

It shall be the duty of the Clerk to keep a regular file of the minutes of the Association in a book to be kept by the Association for that purpose.

ARTICLE IX--Signation

The minutes of the Association shall be read, corrected when necessary, and signed by the Moderator and Clerk at the close of the Annual Association.

ARTICLE X--Meetings

The meeting of this Association shall be Saturday morning before the second Sunday in August of each year. Quarterly meetings of the Association shall meet on the third Saturday of November, February, and the second Saturday of May.

ARTICLE XI--Amendments

Amendments to the Constitution may be made at any annual meeting by a 2/3 majority vote when presented in writing at the May Quarterly Meeting.

(Constitution Revised 8/11/73)
(Article X Revised 8/6/76)
(Article IV Paragraph 2 Revised 8/11/79)
(Article IV Paragraph 5 Revised 8/81)
(Article X Paragraph 2 Revised 8/13/82)
(Article XI Revised 8/13/83)
(Article I Paragraph 2 Revised 11/16/85)
(Article X Revised 11/16/85)

ARTICLES OF FAITH

ARTICLE I

We believe in the living God, the Father, Son and Holy Ghost; and these are equal in the Divine Essence, power and glory.—Romans 1:20; John 1:1.

ARTICLE II-THE BIBLE

The Scriptures of the Old and New Testament of the King James Version Bible were given by the inspiration of God, and are our infallible rule of faith and practice.—II Tim. 3: 16-17; II Pet. 1—20-21.

ARTICLE III—THE FALL

Section 1. We believe God created man and gave him holy commandments. Whereby, we should live holy, but man voluntarily disobeyed the commandments of God, transgressed the law and fell under just condemnation of the same, whereby all mankind are sinners, but now by constraint, but by choice.—Gen 3: 1-13.

Section 2. Being partakers of the sinful nature attained by the fall.—Romans 5:14-19.

Section 3. And that man is unable to save himself with his own power; but we see Jesus by the suffering death, crowned with glory, that He by the Grace of God, tasted death for every man.—Heb. 2:9.

ARTICLE IV-PARDON

Section 1. We believe that Christ by His death, suffering and resurrection, purchased our pardon.—I Cor. 15:3.

Section 2. And offers it freely to all mankind upon the principle of repentance toward God with faith in the Lord Jesus Christ.—Eph. 5:2; Heb. 9:28.

Section 3. He now commnads all men everywhere to repent; therefore, He sayeth: "Look unto me and be saved all the ends of the earth for 1 am God and there is none else."—Matt 4:17; Isa. 45:22; Acts 20:21, 17:30.

ARTICLE V-REGENERATION

We believe that all persons reaching the age of accountability, or the knowledge of right from wrong, must be regenerated and born of the Spirit of God if they inherit eternal life.—John 3:3, 1:12-13; Romans 5:1-13.

ARTICLE VI-INFANTS

We believe that infants and those who are never mentally capable of being accountable are saved upon the mercies of the Son of God.—Jonah 4:11; Mark 10:14; Luke 18:16: I John 2:12.

ARTICLE VII-APOSTASY

We believe all Christians should persevere in grace and be faithful to the end if they inherit eternal life. "For blessed are they that do His commandments, that they may have a right to the tree of life and enter in through the gates of that city."—Rev. 22:14; Gal 5:4; Heb, 12:14-28; James 5:19-20.

ARTICLE VIII-BAPTISMAL MODE

We believe that baptism by immersion is the apostolic mode, even the burial of believers in water, and that Christ, who is our life, showed His humble example to His children and bids us to walk therein.—Matt. 3:16, 28:19; Rom 6:4-5. (<u>Latin to plunge</u>, to submerge, baptizo; Greek, to dip, baptism: Greek, a dipper, baption; Greek to wash, to dip.—Matt. 3:13-17, 28:19; Rom. 6:4-5; I Peter 3:21.

ARTICLE IX-MINISTRY CALL

We believe that God, in His goodness, displays His power of grace in a great degree in calling and qualifying His servants by the teaching of the Holy Ghost and by the instruction of His blessed word to go forth and proclaim life and salvation.—Eph. 3:7; I Tim. 1:8-9; Rom. 15:15-16.

ARTICLE X-COMMANDMENTS

We believe that baptism and the Lord's Supper, and the washing of the Saint's feet, and keeping the Lord's Day holy, and to abstain from all worldly lust and carnal cares, and to assemble ourselves together, is an ornament which prepares and beautifies the soldiers of the cross to march onward in the army of the Lord.—Matt. 26:26-29; John 13:2-17; I Tim. 5:9-10; Luke 22:7-20.

ARTICLE XI-BAPTISMAL RIGHT

Section 1. We believe that none have the right to baptism only those who have obtained a living hope in the Lord Jesus Christ.—Acts 10:47.

Section 2. And none have the right to administer the same only those who are called of God and have come under hands of the presbytery of elders.—Acts 13:1-4; Matt. 28:19-20.

Section 3. And we shall receive none other.—Matt. 3:13-17; Titus 1:5; Acts 14:23.

ARTICLE XII-LORD'S SUPPER-DUTY

We believe it is the duty of each church as oft as they assemble themselves together for the observance of the Lord's Supper, and washing the Saint's feet, to invite all Christians to participate in the observance of the ordinances.—I Cor. 11:27-28.

ARTICLE XIII—WOMAN'S PRIVILEGE

We believe the Bible teaches woman's privilege to preach the Gospel.—Judges 4:4; Rom. 16:12; II Kings 22:14; Acts 2:17-18

ARTICLE XIV-FORNICATION

We believe that nothing but death and fornication, gives a scriptural right to a second marriage, and a second marriage under divorce for any other cause than fornication, is a sin of adultry and contrary to the will and Word of God.—Matt. 19:3-11, 5:32; Luke 16:18; Mark 10;11; Rom. 7:1-3; Prov. 5:19-20; I Cor. 7:10-11; Mal. 2:14-17.

ARTICLE XV—RESURRECTION

We believe in the resurrection of all dead both just and unjust.—John 5:28-29.

The resurrection of the just to glory and immortality in the presence of God.—Mat. 25:34; Job. 19-26.

And the unjust to everlasting shame and banishment from the presence of God.—Matt. 25:31-32; Matt. 25:41; 1 Cor. 15-52; 11 Thes. 1:4-11; Rev. 20;14-15

Church Covenant

Having given ourselves to God by faith in Christ and adopted the Word of God as our rule of faith and practice, we now give to one another by the will of God, in this solemn covenant.

We promise by His grace to love and obey Him in all things, to avoid all appearance of evil, to abstain from all sinful amusements and unholy conformity to the world, from all sanctions of use and sale of intoxicating beverages, and to "provide things honest in the sight of all men."

We agree faithfully to discharge our obligation in reference to the study of the Scriptures, secret prayer, family devotion, and social worship, and by self-denial, faith and good works endeavor to "grow in the grace and knowledge of our Lord and Savior, Jesus Christ."

We will not forget the assembling of ourselves together for church conferences, public worship and observance of the ordinances of the Gospel, nor fail to pay according to our ability for the support of the church, of its poor, and all its benevolent work.

We agree to accept Christian admonition and reproof with meekness and to watch over one another in love, endeavoring to "keep the unity of the Spirit" in the bonds of peace, to be careful of one another's happiness and reputation, and to seek to strengthen the weak, encourage the afflicted, admonish the erring and as far as we are able, to promote the success of the church and the Gospel.

We will everywhere hold Christian principles sacred and Christian obligations and enterprise supreme; counting it our chief business in life to extend the influence of Christ in society; constantly praying and toiling, that the Kingdom of God may come, and His will be done on earth as it is in Heaven.

To this end we agree to labor for the promotion of educational and denominational enterprise, the support of missions, the success of Sabbath schools, and evangelistic efforts for the salvation of souls and the conversion of the world. And may the God of peace sanctify us wholly, and preserve us blameless unto the coming of our Lord Jesus Christ.

STATISTICS - CENTER ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

		Mer	Membership									
		Re-	Dis-		SS	CTS	Woman's	Woman's Master's		Ministers	Ordained	Total
Church	Baptisms celved missed Total Avrg.	ceived	missed	Total	Avrg.	Enroll- ment	Aux.	Men	Ordained	Ordained Licensed		Offerings
Ada	7	07	12	655	232	175	×	×	7		12	\$167,650
Asher		e		14	10				e.	н		9,177
Byng		2	Ŋ	62	47	62	×		г		2	31,203
Campground	2	2		91	47		×		-		4	
Cedar Grove	9		2	99	9/	88	×		-		2	42,149
Center	7	9	6	118	65	65	×		e		9	32,615
Gaar Corner	2	4	2	91	42				2		e	15,129
Happyland				40	20				-		П	9,565
Maranatha	12	14		220	113	65	×		-		4	85,000
Memorial		7		45	35		×	×	-	-	5	19,941
Non		2	2	170	55				-	-	2	13,536
Oakman	-	5	٦.	28	115				2		2	10,354
Pauls Valley				6	7				-			3,537
Stonewal1	3	13	2	33	27				7	-	n	6,693
Stratford		7	7	378	121				er.		10	59,809
Sulphur, First		91	7	197	119		×		2		2	
Wilson			ю	30	20	20			-		2	17,754
Wolf				94	17				-		н	10,879

· CHURCH DIRECTORY

CHURCH NAME	PASTOR'S NAME	CHURCH CLERK'S NAME
ADDRESS-ZIP-PHONE	ADDRESS-ZIP-PHONE	ADDRESS-ZIP-PHONE
Ada First FWB Church	David M. Sutton	Carla Williams
421 S. Ash Street	700 W. Kings Rd.	Rt. 6, Box 360AA
Ada, OK 74820	Ada, OK 74820	Ada, OK 74820
405/332-3119	405/332-5539	405/436-1392
Asher FWB Church Asher, OK 74826	Quinton Kay Route 1 Konawa, OK 74849 405/925-3416	Beulah Fry Route 1 Asher, OK 74826 405/925-3424
Byng First FWB Church	David McDougal	Linda Dunn
P. O. Box 2203	Rt. 3, Box 232D	Rt. 6, Box 95D
Ada, OK 74820	Ada, OK 74820	Ada, OK 74820
405/332-1771	405/332-7701	405/332-5998
Camp Ground FWB Church	Carl Shivers	Annie Myers
Route 2	P. O. Box 225	Rt. 2, Box 77
Ada, OK 74820	Stratford, OK 74872	Ada, OK 74820
405/332-9162	405/759-2195	405/332-8582
Cedar Grove FWB Church P. O. Box 83 Francis, OK 74844 405/332-3953	N. R. Smith	Jolene Barnes P. O. Box 101 Francis, OK 74844 405/332-6742
Center FWB Church	Carroll Milner	Robbie Henry
Rt. 5, Box 249	Rt. 5, Box 96	Rt. 5, Box 249
Ada, OK 74820	Ada, OK 74820	Ada, OK 74820
405/332-8972	405/332-8972	405/332-6037
Gaar Corner FWB Church Rt. 5, Box 317 Ada, OK 74820	Bill Griffin Rt. 2, Box 8 Allen, OK 74825 405/857-2303	Roberta Summers Rt. 5, Box 317 Ada, OK 74820 405/332-6289
Happyland FWB Church	Wayne Patton	Willie Smith
Rt. 7, Box 113	Rt. 2	Rt. 7, Box 113
Ada, OK 74820	Stratford, OK 74872	Ada, OK 74820
405/332-1001	405/759-2108	405/332-1001
Maranatha FWB Church	Leroy Holman	Robert Lantrip
P. O. Box 854	418 H. SW	1105 Carter
Ardmore, OK 73401	Ardmore, OK 73401	Ardmore, OK 73401
405/226-0682	405/226-1423	405/226-0452

CHURCH DIRECTORY

CHURCH NAME	PASTOR'S NAME	CHURCH CLERK'S NAME
ADDRESS-ZIP-PHONE	ADDRESS-ZIP-PHONE	ADDRESS-ZIP-PHONE
Memorial FWB Church	Lewie Jeffries	Stella Hickman
P. O. Box 534	1431 W. Hayes	Rt. 2, Box 102
Sulphur, OK 73086	Norman, OK 73069	Sulphur, OK 73086
405/622-3905	405/329-9362	405/622-6507
Non FWB Church	Bill Adcock	Lessie Hendrix
Star Route	Star Route	Star Route
Calvin, OK 74531	Calvin, OK 74531	Calvin, OK 74531
405/892-2612	405/892-2612	405/892-3792
Oakman FWB Church	Robert Hatcher	Mildred Lee
Rt. 6, Box 77	Rt. 3, Box 51A	Rt. 6, Box 95
Ada, OK 74820	Ada, OK 74820	Ada, OK 74820
405/332-3334	405/436-2878	405/332-2519
Pauls Valley FWB 226 S. Locust Pauls Valley, OK 73075	L. D. Stonecipher Rt. 1 Stratford, OK 74872 405/759-3165	Esther Wood P. O. Box 203 Stratford, OK 74872
Stonewall FWB Church P. O. Box 353 Stonewall, OK 74871	Doyle Holstein 1509 Rancho Dr. Okla City, OK 73119 405/682-4469	Nell Lynch 820 Nancy Dr. Ada, OK 74820 405/332-6766
Stratford FWB Church	Jerry Dudley	Peggy Wood
P. O. Box 591	P. O. Box 743	Rt. 1, Box 182
Stratford, OK 74872	Stratford, OK 74872	Stratford, OK 74872
405/759-3313	405/759-2902	405/759-3272
Sulphur First FWB	Meryl Erickson	Kathy McCracken
West 13th & Okla.	1302 W. Okla.	Rt. 2
Sulphur, OK 73086	Sulphur, OK 73086	Sulphur, OK 73086
405/622-2569	405/622-5526	405/622-6544
Wilson FWB Church Rt. 1, Box 88 Roff, OK 74865	James Murray Rt. 2, Box 110L Ada, OK 74820 405/332-7487	Lela Williamson Rt. 1, Box 88 Roff, OK 74865 405/332-7767
Wolf FWB Church Box 32 Bowlegs, OK 74830	Dennis O'Donnell RR #1 Seminole, OK 74868 405/398-4393	

ORDAINED MINISTERS DIRECTORY

NAME	ADDRESS	сниксн	PHONE
Adcock, Bill	Star Rt., Calvin, OK 74531	Non	892-2612
Ballard, Les	Box 70, Stratford, OK 74872	Stratford	759-2854
Bratcher, Bill	1031 N. Oak, Ada, OK 74820	Asher	436-2613
Bratcher, Lorene	1031 N. Oak, Ada, OK 74820	Asher	436-2613
Dudley, Jerry	P. O. Box 743, Stratford, OK 74872	Stratford	759-2902
Erickson, Meryl	1302 W. Okla., Sulphur, OK 73086	Sulphur, First	622-5526
Florence, I. L.	1717 E. 17th, Ada, OK 74820	Ada	436-3535
Gentry, David	Rt. 1, Byars, OK 74831	Stratford	759-2062
Griffin, Bill	Rt. 2, Box 8, Allen, OK 74825	Gaar Corner	857-2303
Hatcher, Robert L.	Rt. 3, Box 51A, Ada, OK 74820	Oakman	436-2878
Hogue, Curtis	Rt. 7, Box 626, Ada, OK 74820	Ada	332-2889
Holman, Leroy	418 H. SW, Ardmore, OK 73401	Maranatha	226-1423
Holstein, Doyle	1509 Ranche Dr, Okla City, OK 73119	Stonewall	682-4469
Hood, Earl	Rt. 5, Ada, OK 74820	Center	436-4979
Jackson, Carl	Box 224, Fittstown, OK 74842	Stonewall	777-4444
Jeffries, Lewie	1431 W. Hayes St., Norman, OK 73069	Memorial	329-9362
Jones, Charles, Jr.	Rt. 7, Box 590, Ada, OK 74820	Oakman	332-1748
Lance, Eddie	820 W. 12th, Ada, OK 74820	Center	436-2891
McAffrey, A. L.	Rt. 1, Davis, OK 73030	Sulphur, First	622-6447
McDougal, David	Rt. 3, Box 232D, Ada, OK 74820	Byng	332-7701
Milner, Carroll	Rt. 5, Box 96, Ada, OK 74820	Center	332-8972
Morgan, John	1212 N. Cherry, Ada, OK 74820	Ada	332-4989
Murray, James E.	Rt. 2, Box 110L, Ada, OK 74820	Wilson	332-7487
Nichols, Jimmy Ray	1321 Nadine Dr., Ada, OK 74820	Asher	332-9566
O'Donnell, Dennis	Rt. 1, Seminole, OK 74868	Wolf	398-4393
Patton, Wayne	Rt. 2, Stratford, OK 74872	Happyland	759-2108
Perry, Lewis A.	Rt. 2, Box 383, Ada, OK 74820	Ada	332-6478
Shivers, Carl	Box 225, Stratford, OK 74872	Camp Ground	759-2195
Stone, R. Dean	Rt. 1, Box 587, Ada, OK 74820	Ada	332-7769
Stonecipher, L. D.	Rt. 1, Stratford, OK 74872	Pauls Valley	759-3165
Sutton, David M.	700 W. Kings Rd., Ada, OK 74820	Ada	332-5539
Weatherman, Lawrence	P. O. Box 1340, Ada, OK 74820	Ada	436-6297
White, Willie	Box 147, Francis, OK 74844	Cedar Grove	332-9536
Wood, F. M.	610 W. 1st, Ada, OK 74820	Gaar Corner	332-5430

